
DDEPARTMENT  OF  THE  AIR  FORCE  
502D  AIR  BASE  WING  

JOINT  BASE  SAN  ANTONIO  

 

MEMORANDUM FOR  MR. MIKE MORATH, COMMISSIONER, TEXAS EDUCATION  
AGENCY  

FROM: 502 ABW/CC 
2080 Wilson Way Bldg. 247 
JBSA Ft Sam Houston TX 78234-2362  

SUBJECT: ppointment of  
 School District ( ) Board of Trustees 

  
to the Board of Trustees. Enclosed  resume , as required 

by Texas Administrative Code Section 61.2a (1), along with  signed statement  expressing 
willingness to accept the appointment  and serve in full adherence to the established state 

standards for school board members. 

 The nominee    eligible for appointment under the general school laws of Texas and live 
or work on Joint Base San Antonio- . The nominee    highly qualified and would be 
in full compliance with the provisions of the Texas Education Code 11.352. Every avenue was 
used to reach the widest possible applicant pool  packages. The membership 
composition of the board of trustees is in compliance with the provisions of Texas Code 11.28. 

  
 

 

 Thank you for your support of our school district. If you have any questions please contact, 
Ms.  at (210)  or  

DRIGGERS.RUSS Digitally signed by
DRIGGERS.RUSSELL.D.102400 

ELL.D.1024001233 1233 
Date: 2023.12.08 16:50:52 -06'00' 

RUSSELL D. DRIGGERS  
Brigadier General, USAF  
Commander, Joint Base San Antonio and 
502d Air Base Wing  

Attachment : 
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